MINUTES

MONTANA SENATE
53rd LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION

COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY

Call to Order: By Senator Bill Yellowtail, on March 5, 1993, at
10:08 a.m.

ROLL CALL

Members Present:
Sen. Bill Yellowtail, Chair (D)
Sen. Steve Doherty, Vice Chair (D)
Sen. Sue Bartlett (D)
Sen. Chet Blaylock (D)
Sen. Bob Brown (R)
Sen. Eve Franklin (D)
Sen. Lorents Grosfield (R)
Sen. Mike Halligan (D)
Sen. John Harp (R)
Sen. David Rye (R)
Sen. Tom Towe (D)

Members Excused: Sen. Crippen
Members Absent: NONE

Staff Present: Valencia Lane, Legislative Council
Rebecca Court, Committee Secretary

Please Note: These are summary minutes. Testimony and
discussion are paraphrased and condensed.

Committee Business Summary:

Hearing: HB 582
HB 429
HB 121
HB 323
Executive Action: NONE

HEARING ON HB 582

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Representative Brown, District 72, said HB 582 was requested to
address concerns of sheriffs, peace officers, and gun owners
regarding permits of concealed weapons. HB 582 would require a
sheriff to give a written statement to the applicant if the
permit is denied. Rep. Brown said the appeal process would allow
a court to determine facts, as well as law, which is not bound by
factual, legal, or other determinations of the sheriff. Rep.

930305JU0.8M1



SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE
March 5, 1993
Page 2 of 12

Brown said the applicant would have to demonstrate their ability
to handle a firearm to the sheriff, if the sheriff and applicant
both agree. Rep. Brown told the Committee that the House
Judiciary Committee took out section 3 of HB 582.

Proponents’ Testimony:

Alfred (Bud) Elwell, Montana Weapons Collection Society,
Northwest Montana Weapons Collection Society, told the Committee
that he is an instructor and has been one for 30 years. Mr.
Elwell said HB 582 would alleviate problems that have arisen
because of the current concealed weapons statute.

Surge Meyer, Deer Lodge County, supports HB 582 due to the fact
that he had been a victim of the law because he was denied a
weapons permit with no cause. Mr. Meyer told the Committee that
he had been a previous owner of a class three weapons permit and
had no criminal record. Mr. Meyer said when he applied for a
permit the sheriff would not issue him one even though he was
previous owner of a concealed weapons permit. Mr. Meyer said he
was issued a concealed weapons permit after threatening the
county sheriff with misconduct. Mr. Meyer told the Committee
that he is in support of HB 582 to make sure this does not happen
to anyone else.

Opponents’ Testimony:
NONE

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

Senator Towe asked Mr. Elwell what the applicant would be
demonstrating. Mr. Elwell said he believed a person would
demonstrate the familiarity with the weapon that would be
concealed, but was not certain.

Senator Towe asked Mr. Elwell if law enforcement opposes HB 582.
Mr. Elwell said no.

Senator Towe said HB 582 asks the law enforcement community to
assume a great deal of responsibility in making a determination
of whether a person is familiar with firearms.

Senator Towe asked Mr. Elwell if that would be cause for abuse.
Mr. Elwell said no. The applicant and the sheriff would both
have to agree to demonstrate the familiarity of a firearm.

Senator Towe asked Rep. Brown if he was satisfied with HB 582.
Rep. Brown said yes.

Senator Blaylock asked Rep. Brown if he presented a bill three
years ago that removed the responsibility of issuing permits from
the judge to the sheriff. Rep. Brown said yes and that is the

930305JU.SM1



SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE
March 5, 1993
Page 3 of 12

law that would be amended.

Senator Blaylock asked Rep. Brown why HB 582 was introduced.

Rep. Brown told the Committee HB 582 was introduced because of
the concerns of people who are being turned down for permits
without cause. Rep. Brown said HB 582 would give sheriffs
control and offer flexibility for a person applying for a permit.

Senator Blaylock asked Rep. Brown if HB 582 would allow for more
concealed weapons. Rep. Brown said no.

Senator Blaylock asked Rep. Brown about liability. Rep. Brown
said liability is limited for the sheriff in the event of an
accident after the demonstration had taken place.

Senator Doherty asked Rep. Brown about the appeal. Rep. Brown
said the denial of a permit to carry a concealed weapon, or a
refusal of a renewal, would be subject to an appeal.

Senator Doherty asked Rep. Brown if courts take into account the
facts that were presented before the sheriff. Rep. Brown said
that a court would take into account all facts that were before
the sheriff when deciding an appeal case.

Senator Franklin asked Rep. Brown about the problems in the
original Concealed Weapons law. Rep. Brown said some sheriffs
were not doing what was required of them by law in regards to
issuing concealed weapon permits.

Chair Yellowtail asked Mr. Meyer why he did not appeal to
district court. Mr. Meyer said he had a hard time finding an
application. Mr. Meyer said he had to call Helena and threaten
everybody to get an application to begin with. Mr. Meyer said
that he did not go to court because it would cost money and he
was eventually issued a permit.

Chair Yellowtail asked Mr. Elwell about the intent of HB 582.

Mr. Elwell said the intent of HB 582 is that an applicant must
show completion of a fire arm safety course PLUS familiarity with
a firearm. Mr. Elwell said the law as it exists today says that
a firearms safety course is mandatory before issuance. It also
states that the applicant must demonstrate familiarity with a
firearm. HB 582 would make it easier for the sheriff and the
applicant to get together for a demonstration if they both agree.

Chair Yellowtail pointed out that HB 582 does not reflect that
intent, but the Committee would change the bill to show that
intent.

Closing by Sponsor:
Rep. Brown said he would like to look at HB 582 further in order

to propose an amendment that deals with the question of the
intent. Rep. Brown said HB 582 covers the problems of law
enforcement and gun owners. Rep. Brown urges support for HB 582.

930305JU. SM1



SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE
March 5, 1993
Page 4 of 12

HEARING ON HB 323

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Representative McCarthy, District 66, said HB 323 is an act which
allows the court, upon a second or subsequent conviction of
cruelty to animals, to limit a defendant’s further ownership,
possession, or custody of animals, if the court believes it is
appropriate. Rep. McCarthy submitted a packet of newspaper
articles dealing with a case of severe animal cruelty in the
State of Montana. (Exhibit #1)

¥
Proponents’ Testimony:
Edward Beaudett, County Attorney in Anaconda-Deer Lodge County,
told the Committee that HB 323 was requested to address a
specific problem that has occurred and is continuing to occur in
Anaconda-Deer Lodge County and Powell County. Mr. Beaudett said
current law is inadequate in that there is no way to prevent a
person from continuing to own animals if they are engaged in
cruelty to animals. The situation in Anaconda-Deer Lodge is a
case where Mary Kellogg and her husband had more than 300 horses,
an untold number of dogs, cats, goats, and rabbits on a piece of
property that was not able to sustain them. The case has been
going on for more than a year and a half. Mr. Beaudett told the
Committee that the Kelloggs have been fined and placed in jail,
but still continue to own animals. The animal control officer
for Anaconda-Deer Lodge County indicated that there were at least
85 horses and a lot of other animals still on the property today.
Mr. Beaudett said this is a problem that is recognized throughout
the United States. There are many people who sacrifice their own
well being to try to take care of animals, which is a form of
cruelty and a form of mental illness. Mr. Beaudett said although
it is not a diagnosable form of illness, it is a problem that is
recognized. Mr. Beaudett told the Committee that 31 states have
statutory provisions similar to the HB 323. Those statutes allow
judges to prevent a person from continuing to own animals if
there is evidence of cruelty to animals.

Dr. Mark Ransford, Flint County Valley Veterinary Clinic, said he
assisted in the investigation of the Kellogg ranch. Dr. Ransford
said he was appalled when he visited the ranch and is still
appalled whenever he returns. Dr. Ransford said Ms. Kellogg had
300 or more horses on a ranch designed to carry 100 horses. Ms.
Kellogg had made no provisions to provide the horses with feed in
the winter until she was forced to by the county. Dr. Ransford
told the Committee that a horse he examined died from starvation,
which was only one of many. Dr. Ransford said Ms. Kellogg does
not feel there is a problem and every time he visits the ranch
there are more animals. Dr. Ransford said the problem with the
current law is that there is no remedy to deal with someone who
is mentally unbalanced, and the county cannot afford to feed
animals for an extended period of time. Dr. Ransford urged
support for HB 323 to give the courts a remedy for this problem.

930305JU.SM1



SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE
March 5, 1993
Page 5 of 12

Dr. Ransford told the Committee that his clients are in agreement
with HB 323.

Mike Grayson, an Attorney from Anaconda, said he is in favor of
HB 323 for a number of reasons. The law as it is on the books
today does not give prosecutors the power to look prospectively
at what is going on in certain situations. Mr. Grayson said
there were 300 horses at the Kellogg Ranch and upon receiving
numerous complaints about the ranch, a search warrant was
granted. Pictures were taken of the animals that were in poor or
unsatisfactory condition. Of the animals that were examined 30
to 35 horses were found to be in poor or unsatisfactory
condition, therefore the Kelloggs were charged with cruelty to
animals. There was nothing that could be done with the remaining
animals, although a number of them were documented to be in fair
condition and were deteriorating going into the winter. The
county attorneys office filed a charge of cruelty in December of
1991. The Kelloggs plead guilty, therefore the judge put a
number of conditions on the sentence, which included a maximum
fine of $500 and a list of orders to be carried out at the ranch.
The order included monthly inspections to be performed by
veterinarians, which were to be followed. The Kelloggs refused
to comply with the orders. By February of 1992, eight or nine
horses had died, therefore a second charge of cruelty was filed
and the Kelloggs plead guilty. Mr. Grayson told the Committee
that the court was limited in what they could do, even though it
was the second offense. Mr. Grayson said that even though some
horses were in good condition, the current law does not allow a
county to seize control of an animal that has not been documented
as being abused. HB 323 would give the court the power, upon a
second or subsequent conviction of cruelty, to enjoin or limit a
persons further ownership or possession of an animal. Mr.
Grayson said HB 323 is necessary to help deal with the problem of
cruelty to animals.

John Siders told the Committee that he is an animal control
officer for Deer Lodge County and was the investigating officer
in the Kellogg case. Mr. Siders said HB 323 would give him a
tool to do his job.

Dave Guhlke stated that he is a veterinarian in Anaconda, MT.
Dr. Guhlke said in 99% of all cases of cruelty, the animals are
given new homes or put to sleep if they are in very poor
condition. Dr. Guhlke said Mrs. Kellogg does not realize she is
neglecting her animals, which is why the legal system needs a
remedy to take those the animals away before they suffer.

Senator Beck, District 24, told the Committee that the Kellogg
ranch is near his own personal property. Senator Beck said the
Kellogg situation is a serious problem. Senator Beck told the
Committee that the dogs on the ranch bark all night because they
are hungry and the horses stagger around the fields in hunger.
Senator Beck asked for serious consideration in HB 323.

930305JU.8SM1



SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE
March 5, 1993
Page 6 of 12

Opponents’ Testimony:
NONE

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

Senator Grosfield asked Mr. Grayson if Mrs. Kellogg was charged
with 35 counts of cruelty. Mr. Grayson said Mrs. Kellogg was
charged with only one count of cruelty.

Senator Grosfield asked Mr. Grayson if Mrs. Kellogg could be
charged a second time with regard to the same animals. Mr.
Grayson said the second charge was filed after a number of horses
had been found dead.

Senator Grosfield asked Mr. Grayson about the sale of the
animals. Mr. Grayson said giving the judge the discretion to
enjoin a persons ownership of an animal, the judge could order
the person to sell the animals, If they did not comply, the
judge could order a sale and return the proceeds back to the
owner of the animals after the cost of the sale is met.

Senator Grosfield asked Mr. Grayson about the effective date.
Mr. Grayson said the intention of HB 323 was to be effective upon
passage.

Senator Doherty asked Mr. Grayson about making major abuse a
felony. Mr. Grayson said after a second conviction of cruelty
the crime would become a high misdemeanor. Mr. Grayson said it
would not be in the best interest of the animals to send the
owner to jail because no one would be able to take care of the
animals. Mr. Grayson told the Committee that the proper remedy
would not be jail time.

Senator Doherty asked Mr. Grayson about increasing the fine for
cruelty to animals. Mr. Grayson said part of the problem with
the people who are neglecting animals is financial. The money is
better applied to feed the animals.

Senator Doherty asked Mr. Grayson about giving courts the
discretion to order counseling. Mr. Grayson said that is already
present in the law under the General Sentencing Statute.

Senator Halligan asked Mr. Grayson about the possibility of
removing the animals after the first offense. Mr. Grayson said
after the first offense, the hope is that the person would not
repeat their wrong doings. Mr. Grayson said if there is more
than one animal, a second conviction could be given at the same
time as the first, therefore allowing the animals to be removed.

Senator Halligan asked Mr. Grayson if there would be
constitutional problems with forfeiting property. Mr. Grayson
said there would not be constitutional problems because the
person would receive the proceeds from the sale of the animals.
Senator Halligan said the issue of forfeiture should be looked

930305JU.SM1



SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE
March 5, 1993
Page 7 of 12

into.

Senator Towe asked Mr. Beaudett about the constitutionality
problem about taking peoples property. Mr. Beaudett does not
feel there would be a constitutional problem because due process
is available. The animals would only be taken after a second
offense and after the defendants had been given an opportunity to
make amends.

Senator Towe asked Mr. Beaudett if a person would have all their
animals taken away if he violated rules on horse racing. Mr.
Beaudett said the judges would have discretion in determining
whether a person would be able to continue to own race horses.
Mr. Beaudett said a person would be able to own other types of
animals if there was no indication of cruelty.

Senator Towe asked Mr. Beaudett if he would object to adding the
word "similar animals" instead of "any animals"™ on page 2, line
5. Mr. Beaudett said yes because if the wording was changed, in
the Kellogg situation, numerous cases would have to have be
brought against all the different types of animals.

Senator Towe asked Mr. Beaudett about language dealing with
taking away specific animals. Mr. Beaudett said the judge has
the discretion to review all the evidence and make an appropriate
order, whether it be specific to a particular animal, or to every
type of animal.

Closing by Sponsor:

Rep. McCarthy urged the Committee to pass the effective date
amendment which would make it effective on passage. Rep.
McCarthy said that would give the state a tool to deal with the

Kellogg problem immediately.

HEARING ON HB 429

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Representative Strizich, District 41, told the Committee that HB
429 was brought to his attention by law enforcement personal.
Currently there is no statute specifying an offense relating to
the manufacturing or cultivation of dangerous drugs. Rep.
Strizich told the Committee that when law enforcement agencies
discover a methamphetamine lab or a marijuana growing operation
they have to weigh the amount of substance available at the site.
The plants are uprooted and dried, then the prosecution decided
if there is enough probable cause to proceed for a higher level
of prosecution. Rep. Strizich gave an example. If a marijuana
grower has 100 marijuana plants and their dry weight is less than
60 grams, the offense may constitute a misdemeanor even though
there were 100 plants. Rep. Strizich said HB 429 with amendments
would send a clear and defined message to drug manufacturers that
they are not welcome in Montana and if caught manufacturing drugs

930305JU.SM1



SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE
March 5, 1993
Page 8 of 12

they would be committing a felony.

Proponents’ Testimony:

Bryan Lockerby, Montana Police Association, said the United
States is now exporting drugs instead of importing. HB 429
addresses the concern of laboratories of dangerous drugs. Mr.
Lockerby said intelligence trends show that laboratories are
being moving to Montana because the laws are not as strict as the
west coast and it is rural, therefore they can be hidden easier.
Mr. Lockerby told the Committee that HB 429 address two issues.
The first issue is those people who cultivate dangerous drugs and
secondly, those people who process or manufacture dangerous drugs
in a laboratory environment. There is a public safety concern
for those people who are manufacturing dangerous drugs. People
have been killed in Montana because they did not know what they
were doing and blew up their labs. Mr. Lockerby said the current
problem with marijuana cultivations is that if law enforcement
seizes over 100 plants they are required to dry those plants,
strip them, and weigh the leafy plant material only. If the
leafy plant material weighs less than 60 grams they have only
committed a misdemeanor unless law enforcement can show that the
person was trying to cultivate that plant for sale. Mr. Lockerby
said the intention is to make cultivating marijuana a felony.

Mr. Lockerby said under HB 429 if a person grows one pound or
less of marijuana or has 30 plants or less, there would be no
minimum mandatory. But if it is over the amount, the first
offense would be a two year minimum mandatory. The penalty after
that would double if there were any prior convictions. A first
offense for manufacturing dangerous drugs would be a minimum
mandatory of five years. The second offense would be 20 years
and the third offense 40 years. Mr. Lockerby said the law would
be tough, but would discourage people from coming into Montana to
cultivate dangerous drugs. Mr. Lockerby urges support for HB
429,

Mike Teets, Administrator of Law Enforcement Services for the
State of Montana, supports HB 429.

John Connor, Montana County Attorneys Association, supports HB
429. Mr. Conner told the Committee that the Supreme Court, in
1979, declared that cultivation was unconstitutional as included
in the "sale" statute. Mr. Connor said since 1979 attorneys have
not been able to charge sale by cultivation. The Montana County
Attorneys Association support the concept of HB 429. Mr. Connor
said that although the penalties are more severe in some
instances, it is important to note that HB 429 would NOT impose a
mandatory minimum.

Opponents’ Testimony:
NONE

930305JU.SM1



SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE
March 5, 1993
Page 9 of 12

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

Senator Grosfield asked Mr. Lockerby how many marijuana plants
would weigh a pound and what part of the plant would be weighed.
Mr. Lockerby said the weight of the plant would include the
leaves and the stem structure, but not the root structure. Mr.
Lockerby said the marijuana plant produces an active ingredient
called THC, which is what gets people high. Mr. Lockerby said
the entire plant, minus the root structure, would be weighed in
order to determine a pound because it contained THC. Mr.
Lockerby said the Drug Enforcement Agency determined that a
marijuana plant produced one pound of marijuana per plant.

Senator Grosfield asked Mr. Lockerby about dry weight. Mr.
Lockerby said the dry weight of marijuana would be weighed.

Senator Towe asked Mr. Lockerby about the penalties. Mr.
Lockerby said-the first offense for manufacturing dangerous drugs
would be a five year minimum mandatory. The second offense would
be 20 years. The third offense would be 40 years.

Senator Towe asked Mr. Lockerby how that compared with the sale
of dangerous drugs. Mr. Lockerby said the sale of any dangerous
drug is a minimum mandatory of one year to life.

Senator Towe asked Mr. Lockerby if there was a second conviction
for sale. Mr. Lockerby did not know.

Senator Towe asked Mr. Lockerby why the penalty for the
production of dangerous drugs is more stringent than the sale of
dangerous drugs. Mr. Lockerby said the people who are producing
the drugs are the ones that are giving it to the people to sell,
therefore the penalty should be more stringent.

Senator Towe asked Mr. Lockerby about the marijuana penalty. Mr.
Lockerby said the first offense for growing marijuana is not
minimum mandatory if it is less than 30 plants or under one
pound. However, if it is over that amount a minimum mandatory of
two years would apply. Mr. Lockerby gave an example. If a
person had 20 plants that weighed over a pound the minimum
mandatory would apply.

Senator Towe asked Mr. Lockerby about the sale of marijuana. Mr
Lockby said the sale of marijuana is a minimum mandatory of one
year to life.

Senator Towe said there is not a minimum mandatory sentence for
the growth marijuana, if less than one pound or less than 30
plants, but there is a minimum mandatory sentence for over that
amount. Mr. Connor said he agreed.

Senator Grosfield asked Mr. Lockerby about the weight of a dry
plant. Mr. Lockerby said the marijuana plant could produce one
pound of marijuana, beginning with the growth stage until the
final development stage.

930305JU.5M1



SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE
March 5, 1993
Page 10 of 12

Senator Blaylock asked Rep. Strizich about alternatives to
prison. Rep. Strizich said he would support alternatives to
incarceration, but those people who manufacture drugs should be
incarcerated and separated from society.

Senator Doherty asked Rep. Strizich about inserting "dry" in
front of weight on the bottom of page 2. Rep. Strizich had no
objection.

Senator Grosfield asked Rep. Strizich if dry plants would weight
a pound. Rep. Strizich said yes.

Closing by Sponsor:

Rep. Strizich said HB 429 would send a clear message to drug
manufacturers that they are not welcome in Montana. HB 429 sends
a clear message that Montana intends to create a bad business
climate for that type of industry. Rep. Strizich told the
Committee that HB 429 is a good bill and recommends it BE
CONCURRED IN.

HEARING ON HB 121

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Representative Fagg, District 89, said HB 121 was requested by
the Water Policy Committee. HB 121 establishes a gross
negligence liability standard in damage suits against dam owners
of permitted or engineered dams by people taking up occupancy
downstream from an already existing dam. Rep. Fagg said the
gross negligence standard would apply if someone moved below an
existing dam. HB 121 establishes a penalty for failure to comply
with the Montana Dam Safety Act, or rule, or order of the
Department of Natural Resources and Conservation.

Proponents’ Testimony:

Laurence Siroky, Montana Department of Natural Resources and
Conservation, read from prepared testimony. (Exhibit #2)

Gary Fritz, Department of Natural Resources and Conservation,
supports HB 121. ’

Jo Brunner, Executive Director of Montana Resources Association,
read from prepared testimony. (Exhibit #3)

Opponents’ Testimony:
Russell Hill, Montana Trial Lawyers Association, read from
prepared testimony. (Exhibit #4)

William Antrobious, a student at the University of Montana Law
School, asked who was going to pay for the dams which are located
in Montana. Mr. Antrobious told the Committee that the
environment is not compatible with dams. Mr. Antrobious said he

930305JU.SM1



SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE
March 5, 1993
Page 11 of 12

was not opposed to all dams, but HB 121 implies that ALL benefits
from a dam are positive, which is not true. Mr. Antrobious said
he is opposed to the standard of gross negligence and it should
be strict liability.

Derik Corzine, a student at the University of Montana Law School,
told the Committee that he had been a commercial river guide for
the last eight years. Mr. Corzine said HB 121 encourages people
to build more dams, for which he is opposed. Mr. Corzine told
the Committee that there are a lot of opportunities already in
existence in Montana for white water recreation and would like to
see those few stretches of white water that Montana has left,
reserved.

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:
Senator Doherty asked Rep. Fagg if the state would be immune from
liability. Rep. Fagg said yes.

Senator Doherty asked Rep. Fagg if a 2/3 vote would be required
to provide the state immunity. Rep. Fagg said no.

Senator Doherty asked Rep. Fagg why it would not be required.
Rep. Fagg asked if there was a requirement. Senator Doherty said
yes. Rep. Fagg said he would check into that question.

Senator Doherty asked Rep. Fagg about the definition of
downstream. Rep. Fagg said downstream would mean "anyplace below

a dam."

Senator Doherty asked Rep. Fagg about existing structures. Rep.
Fagg said if a dam was in existence before someone built their
house, the standard would be gross negligence in order for that
person to recover against the particular dam owner.

Senator Doherty asked Rep. Fagg about equal protection problems
because the Berkeley pit is exempt in HB 121. Rep. Fagg said the
more exemptions in a bill, the more the bill is weakened. The
reason the Butte exemption had some merit is because it is
federally regulated.

Chair Yellowtail asked Rep. Fagg about Mr. Hill'’s equal
protection question. Rep. Fagg said people have to take
responsibility for their actions. Rep. Fagg said the equal
protection argument is the reason for the purpose clause in HB
121, so it is understood by the court system why the Montana
legislature has made a policy decision to implement HB 121.

Chair Yellowtail asked Rep. Fagg by what margin HB 121 passed in
the House. Rep. Fagg said it was in the 60’s, but did not know
if it was a 2/3 vote. Rep. Fagg told the Committee he would
check on the vote.

930305JU.SM1



SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE
March 5, 1993
Page 12 of 12

Closing by Sponsor:
Rep. Fagg said Mr. Hill told the Committee that failure was

defined on page 4, line 17. "Damage resulting from leakage, or
overflow of water, or floods caused by the failure of the dam or
reservoirs." Rep. Fagg told the Committee that downstream was

defined as "anyplace below the dam." Rep. Fagg said he did not
want every river in Montana dammed and would be opposed to
damming free flowing rivers, like the Yellowstone River. Rep.
Fagg said he does not anticipate a flood of dams being built with
the passage of HB 121. Rep. Fagg said the Water Policy Committee
does want to encourage dams, and feels people should take
responsibility for their actions. Rep. Fagg said if someone
moved below an existing dam, the Water Policy Committee felt that
they should take some responsibility for that. The Water Policy
Committee is not saying that person cannot sue, but if a person
moved below an existing dam, they would have to prove gross
negligence to recover if they were damaged.

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment: 12:20 p.m.

/j BILL / YELLOWTAIL, Chair

REBECCA COURT, Secretary

BY/rc

930305JU.SM1



SENATE COMMITTEE

ROLL CALL

Judiciary

NAME

‘DATEED"ST“q’i

PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED

Senator Yellowtail

Senator Doherty

Senator Brown

S| < <

Senator Crippen

Senator Grosfield

Senator Halligan

N\

NP g

Senator Harp

Senator Towe

Senator Bartlett

Senator Franklin

Senator Blavlock

Senator Rye

S | 4 K] x| K

Fce

Attach to each day’s minutes



S DCYCitmiy oo

- ‘d

. WY

e .
..

AW FETY g et

- Animal cruelty

charges filed

Attorney W.G. Gilbert II
of Dillon, representing a Ga-

SENATE JUDICiARY commﬁss |
CEXHIBIT o |
DATE

len-area woman, appeared in

Anaconda-Deer Lodge Coun-
ty Justice Court Thwursday
where his client wo. charged
with animal cruelty.

Mary Kellogg, 1180 Yel-
lowstone Trail, is charged with
cruelty to animals, not having
rabies vaccinations forher dogs
and not having a kennel li-
cense.

Kellogg is scheduled
appear before Justice of t.2
Peace Lorraine Biggs Cct. 17
to answer the charges, which
originated with the recent dis-
covery that hundreds of horses
may be starving to death.

The allegations' were made
by investigating law enforce-
ment officers after neighbors
complained that there was nc

encugh forage or other feea -

available for her animals.
According to court docu-
ments, nearly 370 horses are
on the property

The rabies and kennel li-

cense charges were brought

"because there are 2t least 40

dogs on her property and they
are allegedly nut properly vac-
cinated.

Meanwhile, the county
switchboard has beenswamped
with calls from citizens offer-
ing help and emergency food
supplies, according to operator
Bobbie Austin.

T— N =T\ pa— e



L nok
@ |11 ‘Bunsndsp ainox,, ‘ples
M B[BWId} paJiuaPIUN uB UI0d]
ed auoyd v paquosep ‘B8ojjey
q apeuw ‘j1odaa ey, -otjgnd aured
)| sasdoy Jay; SujpaeBoa uojjedpsea
11 ay aouys [jed auoydajay Buissea
N} au0 jsed] je pasladal sey 3doj
ay ‘lodau satjod e 0) Bujpaodoy
paajosal aae sadaeyd pur suonsanb
:do] [un sjewiue ay) jo Lue [1as o)
appiqlo} uaeq sey Apajiodaa Bdo|
2y puy ‘sasioy ay) Suipad) widaq
} £ unod:-£i10 sy} moqie 0] Aauio)
e Jay pue F3oj@y tyym Bunenod
o ade sanuoyne  ‘apymueapy

‘ 13[paE)g
[21A01)2 piEs |, ‘uojjeale}s jo jujod
i) 0} jou ai,£3y) ng ‘paaj w duy
{oR] aJe sas10t] asolj) jey) Les saop
a3y ], "fepiajsad mes Lay) sasiol]
) uo paseq si Jdodad s394 L,

R

. 'ples
ays ‘Aepsaupay 9as jou pip aoijod
jey) sasioy smoys uoyssassod oy
-od uy adejoapja vy -adeys ysaydnou
31} uj s[ewrjuy ay) Jo JOS Passju
daet] £vw.£ay) aadjeq Aepsaupap
30}y uo juelIBM 1jdIBAS © paalas
oym SafIoyINe B} pPappe  8ys

h “paes

-|ojA011aq pres ,,'pood os yoof j,uop
ey way) jo dnoud Hiq 8 108 says
Ing c-uopjipuod pood £Iaa up aiw
je]} sasloy awos Ak saop alys,,
‘poAd||aq 1say] S peq se
aq 101 JyFjur Yousa a1y 8 suoKpuod
pajeojput  jsta jeyy Jo  dn-ajum

. pooB 0s >00] },uop ey} waip

jo dnouf 6iq e job s,ays Ing "

uonIpuod poob Aiaa ul aie jey)
S9S101l] 3WO0S dARY S0P m:m

s,paojsuey] jo uopdiiosap Ian ing
-adjjod (m Lepsaupap ouelt
8y} pulisia oim ‘plojsuey NJel
ugpeuid)eA Jo jdodas o) aseay
-al j0u pjnoM Ja|pee)S-iajaor)d |

LT 19[S pue sujap ‘pooj Jadoid
s (way)) apjaocad o) uye) £q
j0ajfau pue jJudW)BAIISIW 6) SASIO0]
gog 4jo1eunxoidde pajoefqns £puad
-[8au a0 £[dugmouy ‘uopjedynsnf o
-t1)m,, 8dofey 1BY) sedajje sadieip
spgwijue 0} Ajanid 3y}  duidu

-edwodde juiejdwod jeupwio ayy,
‘ “13|paeiS-yojA

-01)dd pres , “unod 1y Ss,jeqr,,
‘sgop
tt  APjeuixoxdde sumo H3oppy]
‘sasao1] 0og tey) a10w Bujaey o) uoy)
-ippe u{ ‘iopaeis-ioiaonad Luiays

Lawaopy  Kune) o) dujpiroddy
*L1 10 sadanvyd ay) 0)

B3[d B J3JU3 0] Pajil.c. s SUM Bty

*£118doad a0tf uo sgop by
BSUBDY| [AUUAY B Pr.. SOUIDIRA S
-BJ aaeyf 0] Buljiej ypm pue ‘loue
-apsje e ‘sjewue o Ajanao
pagdaeyd sem GHopey Cpeal ou
-MO||2X 0811 }E HOUBI ¥ SUMO G

-‘830jjay Al1ep jo )Jjeyaq uo sd.

BUBLIOT BDIISNL 10J3(q palua
UOHI JO MR DM Koo

o
J3y uo §asIoN JOo spaypunty
ulaouod woyy Supuuld)s  sqew
0} £)j2n1d Jo agdyeyd B 1eay 0} Jjen
Jay uo no) adpsnp LHune) ad|
Jaa(y-epuoaeuy 0} Lepsiny], Lou
-1B J9[] JUBS UBWIOM BAIB-UDJLE) \

18JIAR IS paupu.
slugpy uesdun(q .

S|ewliue pas} 0} ojenobau senoyne /| 190 peaid o) 66ojey Ae

Ayjanio yum: pabieyo 1oumo 9s.10}

224y | EpUOdRUY -

—1661 ‘11 18q01d0 ‘ADpii4 ‘@iing 'pIOPUD}S DUDJUOW aY]

.
[ eV



Court orders Galen rancher
to obtain mental evaluation

Evaluation mlght
look at ‘animal
addiction’

By Duncan Adams
Standard Staff Writer

They say a dog is man’s best
friend. Perhaps Roland said it more
succinctly: “The more [ see of men,
the better [ like dogs.”

Truth is, both everyday experi-
ence and scientific research suggest
that animals do.soothe a. humans
everyday cares. w.. - -

Many researchers also claxm that

‘a small and
daily glass of
wine can offer
~a fine if fleet-
ing solace.

But just like
there are those
whose  quest
for relaxation
takes them
past a glass of
wine to a bottle
or two, there
are . those
whose affinity
for animals occasionally gets out of
control.

GRAYSON

‘To date, no one .has. ofﬁcxaﬂy .

argued that rancher Mary Kellogg
. of Galen, convicted of cruelty to
animals and recently sentenced to
. serve four days in jail. suffers from
what some researchers call “ani-
mal addiction.”

But prosecutors in Anaconda-
Deer Lodge County, and Justice of
the Peace Lorraine Biggs, have rec-
ommended that Kellogg seek an
evaluation of her mental health.

A range analysis expert has con-
cluded that Kellogg's ranch pro-
vides pasture. enough to support

.only 44 mature horses year-round
without. supplue:nental feeding. Yet.
according t» court records, Kellogg
has had more than 270 horses on

her ranch in recent months.

L e e

A horse found last
fall on Mary Kellogg’s
ranch

At one point, records show, she
also had dozens of dogs.

During a court hearing Thursday,
Justice Biggs ordered Kellogg to re-
duce her herd of horses to 100 head
by July 7.

Dr. Karen Kemper, a veterinari-

- an for the city of Houston’s Animal

Control Bureau.. has made a study
of the phenomenon of “ammal ad-
diction.”

According to a .Iuly 1991 article
by Evan Moore in the “Houston
Chronicle,”” Kemper believes behav-
iors associated with animal addic-
tions share characteristics with
traits identified in connection with
substance abuse.

According to Moore's artxcle
those ‘10 parallels of behavior”
are: ‘

¢ A preoccupation with the ad-
diction.

® Repetition or cycling of the ad-
dictive behavior.

e Alibis for behavior.

® Neglect of personal, physical
and environmental conditions.

e Claims of persecution. -
® Presence of.enablers, people

~ who help continue the addiction.

¢ . Denial that the addiction

' exists. -

® [solation from the rest of soci-
ety except those who also deal in
the addiction, such as enablers.
| ~® Abuse of animals through neg-
ect. .
~~® Have been committed at least
once and found sane.

Kellogg was charged in October
with crueity to animais for her ai-
leged neglect of scores of horses on
her ranch. In December, she re-

ceived a deferred sentence, with |- . -

conditions: for that charge.
Recently, however, Kellogg, 44,

. and her husband, William, 52, were

in court on a new charge of cruelty
to animais. Both entered an Alford
plea of guilt to those charges Thurs-
day, and sentencmg was set for
Ji uly 7. .
Justice Biggs also revoked Mary
Kellogg's earlier deferred sentence,

* citing failure to comply with court

conditions defining recommenda-
tions for proper care of the ammals
on her ranch.

Biggs sentenced Kel]ogd to six
months, with all but four days in

- Jail suspended, and ordered her to -

reduce the size of her herd of
horses. B

And she reiterated the court’s di- .
rective for Kellogg to pamcxpate m _
a mental heaith evaluation. = - .

There was talk during Thursday’'s °
hearing of a *“referral question’* for
a mental health professional to con-
sider during his or her evaluation of
Kellogg.

On Friday, Deputy County Attor-
ney Michael Grayson was asked
whether that referral question,
from his perspective, might ask an
evaluator to consider the possibility
of animal addiction.

“1 think that’s what we have in -
mind as a referral question,” Gray-
son replied. *“That’s certainly what
I was looking at, and I think that’s

-what the court was looking at, tco.” .

A ATl anyg Nrienn ~A=Adanporine

v

o =] Rt I



Horsss get food,
probe continues

By Duncan Adams
Standard Staff Writer

The animal control warden for
Anaconda-Deer Locge County
hegan feeding horses Friday it a
ranch near Galen where 5 ithor -
ties be'eve man of the 1orses
have be=n st .rving.

[ went Jdown and fed the
horses. Friday and Saturday.”
said animal control warden John
Siders on Monday.

Siders said the ““horses almost
tore my truck apart,” trying to
get at the hay he was delivering,.

Around 4 p.m. Friday. Siders
c:lled in to report te pelice that
he hnd ferind ¢ hor e 4 :ad o.: the
ranc i, o ned by .slar: K dlog,,
at 1180 Y« llowstone Trail.

On Monday, Siders said an au-
topsy is being performed on the
horse, which may have died
from causes unrelated to malnu-
trition.

The horse, said Siders. “ap-
peared to have some meat on
it.” unlike many of Kellogg's
300-plus horses. Authorities have
said they fear some of these ani-
mals do not have the necessary
reserves to live through a Mon-
tana winter.

Kellogg was charged in Ana-
conda-Deer Lodge County Jus-
tice Court Thursday with crueity
to animals. Records show she is
accused of “‘failing to provide
(the horses) with proper food.
d ink and shelter.”

She is scheduled to enter a

Please see FOOD Page 8

Food . ..

(Continued from Page i

plea to that charge, a misde-
meanor. on Oct. 17.

Police Chief Jim Connors said
Monday that officials have not yet
worked out the legal issues and lo-
gistics involved in the city-co nty's
role in providing fr- the horse: For
erample, “or.or said. the city-
county has not i¢ .atified an appro-
priate place for storing hay an
ather feed donated by area resi
dents.

For that reason. Siders said, *I
was told to hold off just a little bit
longer”’ before actively soliciting
additional donations of feed for the
ho-ses.




QT 7 1741
~, Sterving

horses
focus of

| . \Alf Qoq—:':‘lTLEXe 9 '/%7/ |

[y Yincan Adams
S. 1dard Staff Writer

What may be the largest crueity
to animals case currently under in
vestigation in the United States is
gradually coming to light in Ana-
conda-Deer Lodge County.

The city-county’s animal control
warden is desperately seeking feed
and other assistance for more than

300 head of horses believed to be
s'irving at a ranch in the Deer

L d :vValle,

M inwhi.o, police chief Jim Con-
uors <ays authorities are investigat-
ing the horses’ dire circumstances.
He said the ranch owner., Mary Kei-
logg of Yellowstone Lane. was
charged Oct. 3 in justice court with
cruelty to animals, a misdemeanor.

“The statement has been made
that the horses’ hipbones are stick-
Ing out 30 bad that you could hang a
hat on “em.” Connors said.

Fir 7 a interview Tuesday. ani-
\a. « atrol warden John Siders
-aid charges of cruelty to animals
can be difficult sometimes to prove
In court. But for Siders, the evi-
dence seems clear enough. He said

he has knowledge of horses at the
ranch eating their own dung for
lack of other focd.

Siders said he has solicited and
‘eceived real or promised aid from
several humane societies in other
Montana cities and towns and from
a national humane society. And. he
said. a 'ocal man hac agree to do-
u.te a havstack. But. he said. addi-

tiona, feed will be required to keep
tthe animals alive through the win-
er.

Connors reported that approxi-
mately 250 horses are being kept in
Anaconda-Deer Lodge County, with
an additional 67 head across the line
in Powell County.

The chief said Siders his een
tracking the cac:: o *h ok t. o
animal control jou last vay.

Connors said Kellogg has refused
to part with the horses. even to pro-
spective buyers, and. he said,
“there's absolutely no pasture” at
the Kellogg ranch.

“I don't know what’s going to
happen to trem,” he said.

“‘She sw ars she’s feeding hem.
But you r.ca't have to <now nuch
aboug hurses to see wiat they're
starving.”

el - 194/

Oificer:

Horses

in poor shape
Palice ¢ terinarian say
aniinels :ack hay for winter

By Duncan Adams
Standard Staff Writer

Two police officers. an animal
control warden. a- d a veterinarian
served ¢ searcn varrant ‘Vednes-
~y af':rnmoun . a ranrn near
Calen ' hert. at 1orities * ir wn-
¢ 'eas 0 horsi:s are ‘arvin,.

Anaconda-Deer L udge County Po-
lice Capt. Michael Softich. Lt. Jack
Eklund. animal control. warden
John Siders and Philipsburg veteri-
nariaa Dr. Mark Ransford reported-
ly were met at the ranch by its
owner, Mary Kellogg, and her attor-
ney.

Siders said later it his tour of
the ranch confirme. ears about the
v qdition of many of the hors -

tora,

‘I i{eel they're in very pour
shape.” said Siders

Siders and Police Chief Jim Con-
nors seemed to speak more cau-
tiously Wednesday about conditions
at the ranch. noting the potential
complexity of legal issues associat-
ed with charging Kellogg with cru-
elty to animals.

~onnors ciarifie  Wednesday that
Ke logg had i-ot ye. appeared in jus-

ice court. e had said ske’'d made

w init al 2 pearance on C °t. 3. But

he was scl.edulec ‘0 appezr Thurs-
way on a misdemeanor charge cit-
ing cruelty to animals. he said.

Siders was tight-lipped. too, when
asked to describe the findings of
Ranstord.

“He's writing up his report.”

Siders said. “He said that the pas-

ture is overgrazed and that the
horses have no reserves o go into
the winter.

“She needs to get some hay out
there.” Siders added.

Kellogg would not talk to a re-
porter who stopped at her ranch-
hcuse on Yellowstone Trail Wednes-

¢ v. X woman at the house :aid

Kellog,. was not feeling weil.

But 3 member of a ranching
family in the Deer Lodge Valley
was willing to share her feelings.
about the Kellogg controversy on
the condition she not be identified.

“I'm so glad something finally is
being done.”” she said., adding that
many area ranchers have been con-
cerned about the horses at the Kel-
logg spread.

“I'm upset with these _ :onle be-
cause they keep breeaing t. 2se
horses vear after year. I don ¢ kinow
why they don’t sell a few so they
can feed the ones they have,” she
said.

Gesturing toward some thin and
apparently lethargic horses grazing
in a parched field nearby, the
woman pointed out one horse’s pro-
truding hip bones.

These are yearlings from last
vear. and they're just starvi:g to
death.” she said.

Siders said Wednesda  .aau o1 i-
cials have estimated it will require
approximately three tons of hay per
day to keep all the horses, most of
them Arabians. alive.

“That's bare minimum.” Siders
said. ~My horse gets at least 30
pounds of hay per day, plus a quart

Please see HF RSE 2age 3



Horse investigation . .

(Continued from Page 1)
of oats.”

Siders said officials do not vet
nave an accurate count of the total
number of horses owned by Rel-
logg. However. he said authorities
believe there are more than 300
norses at the ranch.

~It's not definitely clear how
many there are. It would be almost
impossible to get a completely ac-
curate account.” Siders said. add-
ing that he waiked more than five
miies Wednesday searching pas-
tures on the ranch and tallving
horses.

He was asked to describe Kel-
{ogg’s reaction Lo the appearance of
police Wednesday afternoon.

-She was cooperative. Of course.
when vou have a search warrant
served on vou. most people are
(cooperative:.” he said.

Siders said he had received at
jeast six calls Wednesday {rom peo-

ple offering some kind of assistance
for the horses. But neither he nor
Connors has an idea yet how the
probiems at the ranch will be re-
solved.

The National Humane Society is
keeping tabs on the case, Siders
said. And Powell County authoritie
are assisting the investigation. Lo
said. since some of Kellogg's horses

are - istured i'. .hat cot 1ity.

Tue woma' w~ho s-id area ranch-
ers have bee . watc’ ing the Kellogg
spread said she hac “been trying to
keep track of all the horses’’ there.

“There was the preitiest little
black :olt I used to see. I haven't
seen .t rece' ly. I hate to think
what . might ave I opened,” .ae

said.

R

N A

0 " e m————

' | Subject of charges

—————r

O 1
'Ye/

19
e

A T W

is on Page 5.

Staft gnato by Walt- ¢ Himicx

_ THIS HOF_!SE, intermingied with healthier lo k-
ing companions, was phatograpited Thuisday vn
Mary Kellogg’s ranch on Yellov.store Trail near
Galen. .Kellogg was charged Thursday in Anacon-
da Justice Court with crueity to animals. A st"ry

¢




i ALY B L W W /. RIS R S G/ O m

Saturday, February 22, 1992

Good Morning! It's

New cruelty
counts filed

Prosecutor claims Galen
couple let animals die

By Duncan Adams
Standard Staff Writer

proved check of the defendant's
property,” Grayson's motion al-
leges.

{ *Siders states that all of the ani-

This time the charges do not malis are believed to have died

specify the animals are starving. since the court’s judgment (in

This time the charges say 10 of the December),” the motion adds. a

, horses, “mostly colts.” two dogs, judgment that directed Kellogg to

v } two calves. and a goat are dead. comply with official recommenda-

: A Galen-area rancher. Mary A. tions for the care and feeding of her
Kellogg, 44. Yellowstone Trail. horses.

pieaded innocent Friday afternoon Grayson’s motior. included other

w— i~ Anaconda-Deer Lodge County grounds for ‘his pe.ition to revoke

I 20 ‘

J istice Court to cruelty to animals,
s2cond offense.

Her husband. William Kellogg,
52. pleaded innocent to cruelty to
animals, first offense.

Deputy County Attorney Michael
Grayson would not comment specif-
icaily about the new charge filed
against Mary Kellogg, who received
a deferred sentence in December
for a previous charge of cruelty to
animals.

But a motion Grayson filed last
week to revoke Mary Kellogg's de-

ferred sentence offered specific al-
fownsioma annammnanving the latest

' New animal cry

(Continued from

for Supplementa] feedFi’:ége;} Kel-
logg's horses suggest she should be
;up’plymg more than two tons of
ha_\d per day to properly feed L.r
erd.  But, Grayson's motion
charges. ... Siders has documented
;I;it tthe defendant is only feeding
totalll. . one-half ton of hay per day

A hearing to consider ’
r:"xoclxon has been schedulce;ga}t]:glt]a?
tve'v for next Thursday in justice

\uinio was asked b
Y a reporter tg
respond.to t} » charges filed against

Mary Kellogg's de: rred sentence:

o That she allegedly failed to
comply with a court order to submit
evidence by Feb. 11 to Justice of the
Peace Lorraine Biggs that Kellogg
had participated in an evaluation of
her mentai health.

e That Kellogg has not been
feeding her horses enough hay
based on recommendations for sup-
olement: feeding resulting from a
.ange an..ysis of her property by
MSU professor John R. Lacey.

According to court records,
Lacey reportedly determined that
-Kellogg's ranch could support only

Rt e s WRLTTY 1 W

S
iders states that ajl

belie\ 2d ¢o have djed

of tt e animals are.

since the court’'s

judgment (. » December)

Asked whether she h
ad ua state-
ment about the |ates: charge file%

the Kelloggs.

“Just that we deny the charges

and the accusations.™ Vainig said

He added that he beljevey earlier

3gainst her, Marv Ke
Not at this time.™

(veterinary)
animals. ™

DATE . 2757A3
7. HB 323

elty charges . . .

|
llogg replied.

A police citation accompanying

cour

Thr  Kell: account fall i T e Cruelty m.ile - en:
The Kelleggs were represengag accounss last fall ir Tia 3 \neg 5 against the {0 anim.ls - charges
guriny,  the..  coy -t appeara ; anda d ot the s twadon 1t (.» Kew ey - the_hellogg; e v that
g *t1ay by attorney Kevin Vainiong? 08g i 1wch werr ynfa; nd n;)t a;l r{u?":s oy 3¢ Y :
it’e. After his clients’ hre S Yo & sing o prov : '
ents’ appearanc ’ ° ¢ nditie h o per fog

‘ o °ns by failing to prov fe
. A 1d. proper food

drink. sheiter, ang Erope - licensed
care to seriously-ill



JuSﬁce

Court

Couple sentenced for contempt

Mary and Wiiliam Kellogz
were each senterved in Anc.-
conda- Deer Loage County
Justice Court to six months in
jail for criminal contempt for
failure to abide by the condi-
tions set by the court Thurs-
day.

Mary Kellogg will serve her
sentence five days at a time
while William Kellogg wil.
serve his sentent threz da~s
ata time, They w-il also be re-
sponsible for paying their owu
jail fees. )

According to Judge Lomaine
Biggs, the Kelloggs did not
comply with the conditions of
their sentence because they did
not file the veterinary repor:s
they were ordered to file. In
addition, they did not bavs 2
planned grazing system and
they did not supply a list of the
animals in their possession and
the names of their owners.
Animal Warden John Siders
stated that thers were 90-98
head of harses on the property
at the last count.

The Kelloggs last appeared
in justice court with their at
torney, Kevin Vainio, on Oct.
28 for a revocation hearing
concerming a sentence given
ta the Ketloggs in December
1991 after the Kelloggs en-
tered an Alford plea of guilty
to charges of crueity to ani-
mals.

Atthartime Biggs ordered a
state financed veterinary in-
spection of the herd of horses
under the Kelloggs’ care be-
fore she made a ruling on the
revocation

During the October revoca-
tion hearing Deputy County
Attornev Michael Graysonand
Siders atiempted to prove that
the Kel!r e gs had ot complied
with the terms of their sen-
tences by show.ag that as of
12:05 p.m. that day the Kel-
loggs still had aver 100 head
of harses on their property and
they did not file the requested
monthly written reports on the
status of the animalis’ health.

Vainio and the Kelloggs
s.ited . 1at they have tried to
¢ ymp with the order and by
the end of Oct. .8 or at the
latest. by theena af Oct. 29 the
herd on their ranch would be
down to [00 head. They had
been moving horses when
Siders was an their property
counting horses at noon the
day of the hearing.

The sente:ce originally
given e .el'oggs was a
onc yeur ueferrea imposition
with conditions and fines of
$500 with a S15 surcharge.
The conditions of Kellogg’s
sentence were devised by
Biggs and Grayson.

The conditions were as fol-
lows:

* Veterinarian Phil Murphy
of Deer Lodge would conduct
monthly inspections of the
Kellogg ranch and the Kei-
loggs were to comply withany
recommendations Murphy had
for the feeding or care of the
horses.

* In addition to the veteri-
nary visits, range management
specialists would also visit
Kellogg’s 1anch to determine
the appropriate number of
horses the ranch can support.

*The 35 horses thatappeared
to be in bad shape must be
brought into decent shape or
sold by Kellogg.

* Kellogg will be required to
seek and complete 2 mental

Sn
Id
F

Forfeitures

health evaluation within 60
duys and a report must be filed
with the court.

The veterinary visits to the
ranch were to bz paid for by
Kellogg. Grayson explained
that Dr. Murphy had discon-
tinued services for the Kel-
loggs because they allegedly
would not pay their veterinary
expenses.

According to Grayson the
herd was supposed to be re-
duced by July 1, 1992, but due
toa series of troubles thar befel]
the Keiloggs extensions were
granted. Wednesday was the
final extension date forthe herd
reduction.




1

v
S}
(33

3 v — hetd R
.,.‘.L/ﬂz ms...n.ﬂu_ a- m.mxm w.mm ..mam m.mbwm
N RN ey B >. 3 o&h o
. o] 4 = wo S Ee. £E5 O
W v o
™o g =24 m..mbm.m.m 0 27
\ . . ~c0° .mwﬂ .un. @ @ a.ﬂ%a o.mnD
LN 2%< o9 § §38 BEEGAE L
e e dmnn o cag gHd g 856
NN F) .\A.l‘.l\.— NLS mao.ar L
L2 3EgEe P gE3 pEoogg Qe
", I.A/l K a he e
S, @ BegtE 1 BEG A3E2838 2lu
N SN Rovod§ »53 mtmmemma Kl
M N Q e e
Y g8 o 8w, k=] >
: : N ' n‘m.ﬂ.\.ﬁ z 80 S,wnmem u | .
> O SRR Q3 | ™ = ‘
.. ®-2 5282 | o8, 85REIEgsds
T s = * - .
AN - O 2,488% 'Exd 32288538 “
A N 9 a Q m.c waomo e“hde .
RN -+ mom o b o B 2EB8c82Eoy
o L Eaiaah (25 sgfefsn vl
N K . T S . LG e )
) _ N oC w883, Hg® BP4°F4L,84H88
S P gEec® Y8, 8085E308820 ¢
. N . 3 Srw m‘msam‘hnu.smflmtllmn "
., .o . nrfllmw-y& oQquaga \mn.,m ...n.u.mu. g ab .
T - O oA L8888 Sdim O/~ w®@udl -
NN R
~ - . ..

. [eoidof oq pinom
.. ‘pandaa uesdean) ‘uepeny
14 ¥ £Q apewW g pInoa uoljeuu
WP B YIRS 1JIYM PAYSY pLes
POJRIISI UDI( dARI] O] UMOYS
] 0} pajuil} 9 pinoam sjeuue
majiop Lue ‘mep o1y) J3pufn
"SO)UR)S I)B)S W0}
ot ‘pies uosfuearn | ‘pajoajje
ue £ Pa)asalod si a onim uy
0o DU} 0} Jaja0) o) paambaa aq
. Sjeunue 0] £)jonud jo pajpla
JOUMO [EUIILE UR ‘uopippe U]
uigue 0) £3]anad o asua)jo 184y
J &evad winugxew g ose pef
03 DU} Ul S1jUOLE XIS Jo/puk aul)

ong$ e Joj sapiaoad mep aje)s Lus

Aq youea oty o) spsia juanhasgng
o)
L O} 18 pIes sdoune)) iy uo o qey
e duey pjnod nok jey) puy os jno guy
-yo1ys aae sauoqdity ,Sastoty aty) juiy)
apeul udaq sk pRwdRS A,
HORPUOD Joad ug 2.4dM SpetIe o}
JO JoquInu B pres S1ouuo)) unp jaiy)
DO ‘IPuRI AN R SISION JO 1ol
-1puod ay) jo wogjednsoaut duoduo

a1) JO 3304 1SH) SMM ) UdYA
WCTIOY[DNS puE JuLap
‘pooj Jodoad um (watyy) apraoad
0) Buipte) £q Ppojdou pue pLweLL
-snu o) sastoy gog Apjeunxoadde
pojaelqns Apuadydou o Sduimony

pip il ‘ddogoy suede ased s4)
-unod ay) jo spejap noge fepsongy,
WHUWod  jou  piom  uosfeisd
‘Bugaoaiap sem a1y pasj ju 108
0) guidn) ,)1ede yona) Lw du0) )sowl
-|&,, OBl 3y uo SISI0Y pies s1apIS
‘19qoja() Aaed ur JIsja yons auo
13)JV UOISEII0 U0 $ISI0Y] 3YY) 0] PAd)
jejuawiajddns  papiacad sey saopig
‘pojuy asom  sddauyd ay) adwg
“1a[pae)S-1dia0na £113ys Louiopy
£juno) o) duipaodoe | ‘pood vs yoo|
Luop,, S0 dYM ‘uo§Ipuod poold
ug a21e sasioyy s,330][a)] Jo atuos ey
paunuIdlep aaky ugpruLdpA B

uonennsnf  noyila,;  ‘Spodaje
Rog[ay ey padaeyd aaigjo s, Aota0}
-j Lunod ) ‘4aqoip Aea ug
-1t} )sutede pajij azam sagaeyo
J0}1Je  Ss)SIA esoy) o) paasde 4]
-pajtodaa Louao)je s, d3dojey] youel
dAdogay ay) 0) sysia aengas 3ul
-jRUut L2aq Sey 'SHapIS uyo ‘uapiem
O1UOD [euue [200] ) jeiy) podpa
-mouyae uosfear) jowyol  Aouio)
-y Auunoly Lfindaq ‘Aepsany, uQ
"asuany] [atuay & aaky jou pip
pug sdop pp 10) suoljeuldoea salq
-ea apiaoad o) pajie) pey ays suoy)
-udojpe Buikundwodde pue agauvy
ey o) uadouuy  papead d3o}

193 '1N0D AdYSNE Wl g1 PO U
‘SpBULuE 0) £)jonad jo agiey.
JOUB3WBPSIW B HO  JULY) 4t
B 10j 1ano) adysnp LHune)) adpoy
laa(l-epuodeuy. ui gy ‘do(q twadd
0) pajpayas si ‘Lajjep 2dpor] 100¢|
8if) ul {leL] 8u0)SMO[IBY 08HT |+

youes e sumo oym ‘ddopjayf Liely
‘jouwd Jat uo mcm._:—_ JO 59100
pajedjsiu pue pajoajdou sey oy
sagaeyd uo yjuow sy} [ery o) od o)

Pa[npatyas sI UBLIOM BalE-UdJEL) V

101M IS piupunis
swepy ueosunq 4Ag

ased 199|bau asioy Ul 19S |enl |

291y | epuodeUuy

1661 .c,;mac.mumo ‘Abpsaupapp ‘ajing ‘pIDPUD|S DUDjUOW BY|




‘prus ays | ‘speunjun asoyy
M A) 0B POtIddUGD dae
. punoie siogdtou anoy,,
‘apImaje)s sjuapisal
idoad jedop 0y yjoq wiadund
(puBl i3y} uo swajgord atj)
logasy ayy ploy sdiig puy
‘prayy
inop ‘L Ainge £q pue lpeay
mop ‘og Aepy £q tpeay goz o}
3 snw paay ay) ‘pres s88iyg
v &g "piay 1Ly jo uojonpal
w 0} s3dojay oY) 10§ sauy)
123Y) 38 ays ‘paasde s88ig
duizead 10} sjqeqieare adeaioe
) Jpaoy odaey Kjgquadeuews
Lo poumo jis sadogpy ayj
zIsypImou  sanssy  jeapayjod
410 JeY) PaIdUN0D uoSAeir)
azrad Loy} atoym
vd 2y Funpue) | Apopxey jey
OA1AUD,, JO ASNEIA(| 10 SUII0M
3G Auriagns aq pinod sjewt
) ey sata0ay) Bupjou ‘pres
speunue dsaf) Yiim aiay jno
wajqoad ay) juym Jnoqe jooad
ape aaey Juop jsuf am,,

“}DIS 3Q 0] ANUUOD ol d)
uo sasioy ay) &ym jneqe suonsanb

a1e 2.3y} jey) pandie ojuisp puy

. adeys ojuy yoeq sas.aoy
asoy) 128 o) Jwhy Lep pue W
Aot} o Buirom uaoaq aa Loy,
e fdwod o) paly  aadoyg,,
‘Auouojias aiojq pres onuep L, 'A0
-UdLUB[ 10] 1IN0D B} yse pjnom |{,,
‘oues Ay} uo sjriuue
JO BAED 0} PAjL[al SUBKIPULI JHNGD
ypm Ldwod oy pajpdwane s
sy ey} pengdae owep eng Jo
onep ulAay Lausojie £ Kepsanigg,
asouwavadde jpnod  apy)  Bupnp
pojussaidar atam sdBojoy ayyy,
.J[e1og Aep
Jad Ley ,jo uoy pey-ouo noge fhuy
-pad} Kjuo s1 Juepudjep ay) ey} pa
-juatundop,, pey SIapIS jei podteyd
uonows  suosAeln g paay
1y paaj Laadoad oy Aep aod Aey
10 suo] oaj ueyy atow AwAjddns
3q phoys ays 1saddns sasaoy s, d30|
-y jo Auipaa) jujuduniddus o)
suonjenajed Juy) sadajje uosfear)
“youed

» -

A3oqay oY) 0 }s1A JUADAL v Bupap
s05104 627 ApPjeupxoadde pajunod
Aydmy  [yd  uulenpapPA  moys
spioday Buipad) prudupddns no
- punos-1eak Sds101 anjewt pp
£Luo jroddns pnod youes s AdofRy
1.y} poutuuaiop Lpojiodax Ladury
'sprodas janed 0] dupaoddy
‘Kader | uyor sossajord SN
Aq Kprdoad aay Jo sisfjeun aguen
e wolj dunnsar duipeay (ejudwiald
(NS 0] SUOIEPUAUILINIBL LIV pasey
Ley ydnoua sasioy Jay  Huipaay
uoaq jou sey BRofPY vyl e
‘H){BaY {Ejuall 13y JO uoljenjead
ue w pajedionaed pey  B3opoy)
jeqy s88ig] 01 11 qas £ aouaplad
Hugns 0} 1ap10 1ned e s fjduiod
o) pajej Kpaflage ays e, e
182U uas pattdjap s ddooy Liew
ajoaaa o) uonnad sy 10) spunoad
12410 POpRRUL uotjoul s tiosfeds)
"sas.10u
19y Jo BuIpaad) pue a.ied ay) l1oj suoy)
-EPUILODAL [e1a1}j0 ypm Ajduiod
o) ‘ddopay pojdaaup jery) Jawdpnf
B 'pappe uotjowr dyj ' (W]

. —~WANODVNY

u)  uewdpnf s3anod Ay} eduls
poip aaBy 0} paadyjaq aie sjew
-fue ayj jo jju ey} sajels saaplg,,
‘pedof
-j8  uofjowr suosfeirn | ‘Laadoad
§juepuaep ayp jo Rayd poasosd
-de-11n0d e Buanp ‘g6l 'zl "qad uo
wiyy £q punoj aiam jeod e pue ‘sgop
om}  ‘saafed  om] ‘(sj0d  £isour)
sasi0Yy 0] JO S3Poy ‘siaplg uyop
uapiepy  jewiuy o) Juipioddy,,

"youed JidY) U0 sjewjue Po|dau

0] Panuijuod aAey puegsny 13y pue

ays juy) suoyjedajie Fuijld *aduajuas

paissjap s, Ado)jay) Laep ayoaai o0}
uojjowt g pajy} £uadar uosfess)

.CStewjue fue aaey

0) nok duppiqlo) (1apio ue) pue

ajes uogpone ue apnpuy R ysnf

uoloe Ixau,, Jay . ‘siayourl aqis

-uodsal pug guiied,, awodaqg jou pip
Aowy J1 ey s8dofiay au pioy ays

‘saduanhb
-aSU0d  SNOLIAS AABY PInod  suol}
-IPU0d JINGD JBYI0 Ylm 10 uononp
-01 paay Ay} yum Ljduiod oy aanfieg

jeyy s3doyey ayy pauaem sdhyg
‘peat| 0O} 0] SasI0if ., ui0s
Jo piay nay) aonpal o) awy) suilo]
-jay 8y} Aumoyje ‘2 &np 10§ sagiw
asoy)} 10} Hupuajuas 13s sddig ‘uos
-fe1ny eI L3wio))y Ajuno:) £jn
-da(] £q uoljepuawiuwiedal 8 guijdad
-0y “sjewijue 0} £)jjanad jo safiuyn
juadar atow o7 Ajjnd jo seod
plojly pasdua osje ‘g ‘ddojoy
wiiim ‘puegsnyy 1ay pue 8dojjay)
‘adUIUBS PALIBBP JBY JO SUOIIPUOD
i Ljdwod 0) aanpiey 10) papuad
-sns fref uy sdep Inoj Ing [je Yum
syjuowr XIS 0} [Iel], Bu0iSMO[jdx
jo ‘vp ‘8dojpey v Kiep Jayousd
paouajuas sFBig auledsory adqsnp
“12qUIADA(] U] UO)IDIALLD Sjeuue
-0)-£}jonad e Buifuedwodde suof)
-IPUOD JAROD JO SUOLIR{O|A JOJ HEUI0M
Ba1B-UDJEL) B JO BDUIUIS Palia]
-ap B 9joaal 0y Aepsimy], papioap
adead ayj jo adysnf epuodeuy uy

101IMA JJ8NS pPrBpuRIg-
swepy ueosung Ag

;wi19) bunejoia 1o} pel ul shep 7 anlas 1snwi bbojjey Alep

PO OAdJ 92UdUSS paliala(

2aly | epuoleuy

‘2661 '9 Yd1ow ‘ADplig ‘ejing 'pIOPUDIS PUD(UOW By}



JPPRPTT o ] Y AR T B 1T 1)
wa O) paaapio adam Koy,
“SaRnaga) ul speugue
(onad Jo sodaeay mon o) seapd
Vv paaojua sdilofoy yjoq ao)je
IS0 DI SUIIPHOD DSOLL],
“sypuowt xis uig s Lpadoad
oo sjiuIuE ) e a0 AR
ubape pur pdag o) dauy pinom
ay Aaepy jeq) Suithoads taopao
e pansst sFdgy aun) 1ey) )WV
) QLD
Uny 191AH0D 0] 2IPIAD 1jFnoud
o) gy sapasnod nq png
:jou saop piwmeyd ay) eapd
Joue ul cspeuue 0 Ljonad
teyd v o) eapd paogy ue paaa
ooy Sy oquiodag uy

Ayjanio o) paoyy

L uajqoad Lue s 2121} aas
JUsoop pue ‘sup) agpojnouy
uon ddogay sagy., cpes oy
st baad syupg) ays.,
s Lriog o uwo aoy dugn
wpza see spadxa ofues pue
maa jo suoide oy danoe
njaa diopayy Saepy gy pajou
1y oy Lowio)y  AHune)
1osuawmdae disop ug
SPRUHIE 1DL) Q0]
Siqenbape silidogoy) ay) ey
QDM UIURL D) R S)IgRE

CoAuBwW Ry pasY) Csouog
oquion s d@ilogoy oy,

spuajap 1oqybirapn

h

DALJO SPapd gy sy apgdad
o Solod Jo uieas eads e
sHop aoy pies ooy *so1fjod
1] U3)JO St LIDHII0MOP YO0)S
PRI A] ey N0 pajuiod
HADA DY) Uy ay)
HHDDULIDA |
[Juow ¥ 0000 wWdlj) patiom
s dauned Csurom peif satjjod

ywii} el 186 siayosue.

I LT 1)

R
Ay pajes wieg

PLES o Cpoa pue ap
oy 1o 0 o o) Lea ol s piau

Ca S plojsuey

PR jaEp gy ug auom sdop o,
‘PLEs ap ‘wiy) 40 1ajeia

pue pooj ajenbope aptacad jupip

pue sdop oy) Joj aayays apraoad

LUpp CApputi 24040 SPULDY ayy,
SULIOM JO SpULY 93.14)
ISeap Ju gus paisyuy ng | djenb
-OpE 0] Ui}, dq 0} WAL punoj oy
piues paojsueyp “aqj ‘pady ug sidop ppo

-2 S,y o)) pajaadsun ay uaym
‘pres ay “uoiLyougew Jo pagp £jqe
-qoad Jeunue ay) jugy pasoys asoy

pio-tead-xis suo jo Lsdoje uy

sunom aaney sboq

“ILLIR) B papaat 1o jjmoead
pajums  Jo  suflts  pamoys  saayjQ
PIES 31 ‘IR AsRulld)BA Jo padu uf
2124V PUE SN UDJOMS 10 SUOIDB]
U1 CSHIMOUE LS pay Sasaoy aey

s g g
WEHLE jjem plnod o g
JUDIM SOSIO OsaY |

yanoay)
‘uaye

aeun
pre D1daey)a) 2.10a sjewnue ay) ey
pappe ajj ‘pies ay |, ‘souoquud das
PIod nok sl aas ppiod nog,,
“JRM) W) HOLIPUOD DSI0M 1) 210A
$051011 Joyeam 10 tadunof oy jo
Auew jeyy e | asoq e adeys aey,,
UL DUDA SOSI0Y D) JO Jso ey
PLes “paojsury ey (g oA agy,
JAs9q e adeys ney,

CRIPAO JINOD BPUIDI(] M)
20U1S 1L ay) 1o pasosdin ) upey
SUOLIPUOD PIES PUE ‘27 )2 st D)e|
SE (DN B1)) Uo sasaoy 22 sw fui
SE PIJUNOD DYy JRL) PaLISIE W]

ot
) Jr U] B POl (N PAIIAGD
peoy dop pue cjouuay Appaw v owy
sdop ‘snd yps dunune ssasqe afaeg

e s asidor e jo sojoyd pasnpoad
‘SIapIS  wyor  Cuapaem dyy,

. ‘sotop yarp ‘saiiof
-[2¥ Ayl Jo doqudiou e e ‘jloasaay
ddooy L1epy ‘youer Ay v speudue
o) padsur o 1od o) Aq paudis
-se nereugdpa dangsdijugg e ouap
—1eAy jeuae £junod ay) woa) fuow
-1189) a0}je awed uoisnop  sddig)

sayjsal Jap

EnEATHY]

.

ASOL} JO 2UED DY) NOGE  PILIDD
SHOD W, CPIRS DY CHISI0L DS0L)
10 Sapqiunu oy sl jou sy,

§0£0 §, 14000 oy) w S
-tsuodsan wiea) sggdojjoyy aiyj avay jou
pIp SIDqunt  Sasto1) dtp) wg notponp
o Judaudde oy) ey poppe sitigg

"PIES BYS |, 'SOUNOD JD{J0 0] )
Auaow Aq 01ed anol appun speane
VSEIL 0) JAPIO S LIN0D V1Y) pana)s
-HodsIE (pjeaaqiop aawy nog,,

. B ENURIITTRTFTEN
Lsoweil dumdepd,, odom siiopayg o)
PRDPAO Jnod o) s oway) duigos
UL A2t AJunod i) Jo o sosaoy
funje) Lq jeyy ples sddig odpng

", saweh Budeld,

DAOW D} 20§ A0)2DdSUY prazag
) Aq pautuexa Juaiam Lo jey)
pue ‘spEunue ai) J1oj aus o Sjfig
Ol peiy Ays ples ayg oaay) paaouy

-jnadde ue so) (raswnue)) " A 11 £q dos a0 £og2-£us (e "31qi8yD s
auofue pue suojeziamuagg 10§ adawd oN “aatjjo yyeaty agqnd adpory
JBD(I/BPUODEUY Y} 1t 1{JUOLL B BDUO PIBY 342 SIINID PlIYD [[3M e

A "$§)00.4)S PV pUR Y)ano g ‘Yoamyd
s 10120 1S Jo Juawaseq ay) uy Lepuy wrd g je sjPdwl Yy e

YANODVYNY

41100 o2isnr l

Auppingg puoagneyg siaey] o) up SepAnjis wre g e Sj0W vy e

Juaut

Jepuajed)

atom sasiol Lueur moy Jou ‘aie
SOS101] 43y £JUNo)) unuejen ug aiam
Moy Jou pip ays pies d3ojpy) Liep
‘U0 EUILIBXD-SS04D  Japun  ngy
"Aaodoad udjen) aij) uo sastoy ong
JO [Rjo) pajeputiu O] uely) 1omaj
Huaea) ‘Quno) unepen u swiyjo
Aurn)sed pue uospaen o) peay
o moge gupye) £q azs paay nat))
aseaanap 0] sdays unyey oavy Loy
jui) poniae opngy Jo onueap waonyg
adae) o) pue siddoqoy oyl
‘spewt
e umo 0] )yae o Jo apdnoa ayy
duiddins Jopisund  ploas oys pres
sddigl CsojrpuRl S LINOD 3Y) (jIm
£iduod jou op siddogay oy g

siyfie asoj 61N

‘spew
Sue tg) ao) aaed djenbope wejqo
sddopjoy ay) djoy 0) *£1p1d0g
g oy se gans Csdnoal pajsaaagy
Jo oo v dn jas ospe sifg
YDURL ] RO U DAL 10 DR
JUY} SOSAOY JO SIDUMO pue Sa510Y
DU QI O ISIE R IA LIN0D DY) 3P
-oad pur ‘Kpadord a101y) w0 sastoyy
J0 Jaquun oy aompaa ‘fem aang
-301Ja dqoul v ug dfues uay) adeuu
o} sfAdapay oy pasopao  siliity
‘prizs g |, 0000 ug D10d nod daey
0} Buaey Jo eap o) YoIs w |,

Apeap 03 3olg,

m_c.:w::* CT:CLC—_J\

RS LHYTT]
JOJudwiead) duelny JO uol)ijo
ONOSAR UR,, JOIARIG AJaf) pagp
puiz ‘s10pao Jnod s Kpduzon
[esnjaq 13ty s Juanedury sem n
1ey) adnod ay) proy s88ig) ol
ay) wody yoaads Bugeos v uy

el ut puat
Lay) WP yoea Joj AdUBAPE 1L G
Ljunod ayy Led 0) aaey (s Adif],

Siun
XIS JXau ot} 10§ quow yoeod p
ut sdep aaat|) 0} padusjuas sem il
[0 WeHIA Pue ‘Syjuont Xis xi
atf) Joj uous 1oed pel uy sfep aa
0] PAdUdUAS sem Fdojjay Ly

sjuaw)eisu) Apjuoy

“3UHJ 00S$ puE adua
el quow-Xis wintuxew @ sali
ey odaeyd B ‘laned Jo jdopao
jeuitingd Jo £innd fped], aunjsau
19X 0811 Jo yjoq ‘gs ‘d@dojay e
-IAL puegsy aat pue ‘pp tddopoy
Aregy punoj s@dig oueaaop oo,
ay) jo adpsng afporp 429 epuo.
SBUY CBURIEat] anoy-aal) e adjy

‘Laadoad uoy) uo spqqes pue silo
‘sasaoy ao) aqed Lpedoad o) sopa
Hnod v oypa guppdiioy jou ae
Lepsany, sasuajuas pel naard duow
sjeaiuE 0} A)Bnid Jo POSNIIE 1Ay
JABL OAY SIDPDBEL LD oM,

1)UL VLS piupuelg
18ap J8puep i) Ag

HNnoo Aq pailspio
Se sjewiue 10|
Buiies jou ui

~ }dwasluod 104

ealy

a4y | epuodeuy

Cbe G

| Glo-6-%

61 T daquuaron ADPI LN pInpinicounogry  me  mugg WA B WE WS S



OGN WU dgdul v ddavidg W
1e in nere.” Biggs said.
ered the Kelioggs 0
«#% ~ange in a more etfec-
~. reduce the number of
1 ¢-eir gropertv, and pro-
adesowners of horses that
<e been on their ranch.

70 sel up a committee ot
~oups. such as the Hu-
:fa. to help the Kelloggs
squate care for their anm-

¢ e rights
Keiloggs do not compiy
sourt’s mandates. ABxggs
! 'uld consider stripping
«Ieg their right to own ant-

‘elioggs and their lawver,
aif 3 of Butte. argued that
e%ken steps to decrease
4™ze by taking about 30
Garrison and pasturing
+ £allatin County. leaving
ai:he mandated total of
s W% the Galen property.
.nder  cross-examination.
«lg~7 said she did not know
5 latin County her horses
Wwv many horses were

aiﬁndar

i~ meets at 8 p.m. Friday in the basement of St. Peter’s

‘«..f"fnee:s at 9 a.m. Saturday in the Rarus Railroad Building/\-

ictice court

rt with a list of ail the.

ANACONDA

hi ‘ourth and Alder streets.

1"& chiid clinics are heid once a month at the AnacondasDeer
oublic heaith office. No charge for immunizations and anyone
‘2 . Call 53-7363 or stop by 115 W. Commercial {or an appoint-

that thev weren't exarnined by Lhe
brand inspector before the move.

‘Playing games’

Judge Biggs said that by taking
horses out of the county rather than
selling them as the court ordered.
the Kelloggs were playving games”
with the court.

“You have deliberately miscon-
strued the court's order to release
animals under your care by moving
them to other counties.” she said.

Biggs added that the apparent re-
duction in the horses’ numbers did
not free the Kelloggs from responsi-
hility in the court’s eves.

“[t's not just the numbers of
these horses.” she said. "['m con-
cerned about the care of these
horses.”

Vet testifies

Biggs™ decision came after testi-
mony from the county animal war-
den. a Philipsburg veterinarian as-
signed by the court to inspect the
animals on the ranch. Mary Kellogg
herself. and a neighbor of the Kei-
loggs. Mark Jones.

The warden. John  Siders.
produced photos of a horse with a

covered with mold. all taken at the
rancn.

He restified that he counted as
many as 177 horses on the ranch as
late as Oct. 27. and said conditions
hadn't improved on the ranch since
the December court order.

‘Fair shape at best’

The vet. Dr. Mark Ransford. said
that most of the horses were in
“fair shape at best” and that many
of the vounger or weaker horses
were in worse condition than that.

*You could see ribs. you could
see pinbones.” he said. He added
that the animals were lethargic and
unalert.

“These horses weren't broken.
but [ could walk right through
them.™ he said.

Some horses had skin growths. in-
fections or swollen limbs and were
in need of veterinary care, he said.
Others showed signs of stunted
growth or needed a farrier.

Dogs have worms

An autopsy of one six-vear-old
horse showed that the animal prob-
ably died of malnutrition. he said.

When he inspected the ranch’s 70-
odd dogs in April. Dr. Rans{ord said
he found them to be ““thin to ade-
quate.” but infested with at least
three kinds of worms.

The kennels were muddy. didn't
provide sheiter {or the dogs and
didn't provide adequate food and
water for them. he said.

“The dogs were in the dirt and
mud. with no way to get out of the
dirt and mud.”” he said.

Barn called fiithy

Dr. Ransford said the animals
that bothered him the most were
the 80 rabbits housed in one of the
ranch’s baras.

The rabbits’ hutches. stacked
four deep. didn't have trays cover-
ing the bottoms of each cage. so
that rabbits above could defecate on
rabbits beiow. he said.

The barn itself also was filthy, he
said. "When [ walked into the room
of the rabbits. [ could hardly
breathe. the smell of ammonia was
so overpowering,” he testified.

Mary Kellogg attempted to pro-
vide explanations for all the evi-
dence persented aganist her.

Mary Kellogg speaks

She said the hutches smelled be-
cause they recently had been
cleaned of waste: that the horse's
abcess had been treated by a veteri-
narian and by herseif: that her far-
rier had been injured and hadn't
been able to attend to the horses for
a vear: that the stunted :orses are
actuaily naturally-eccurring pony-
sized American Saddlebred horses:
that the dogs’ kennels were covered
with gravel twice a year and that
the ammals had adequate sheiter:
and the whitish material on the dog
food was not mold. but goat’s milk.

s | |

...... Jiime we seelitiess

[vermectn.

_But when the veteriparian
pointed out that [vermectin. a live-
stoc}c dewormer, is often fatal to
colhes.' Kellogg said her dogs were
a sgecxal strain of collies not sus-
ceptible to the effects of [vermec-
tin,

Neighbor defends

The Kellogg's neighbor. Mark
Jones. testified that many of the
rabbits at the ranch were his. and
that the Kelloggs adequately cared
for their animals.

In closing arguments. Deputy
County Attorney Mike Grayson
noted that Mary Keilogg refused to
accept the opinions of veterinary
and range experts as valid. substii-
uing her own authority instead.

~She thinks evervthing is fine.”
he said. “Mrs. Kellogg won't ac-
knowledge this. and doesn't even
see there's any problem.”

Alford ta crueity

In December. Mary Kellogg ent-
ered an Alford piea to a charge of
cruelty to animals. In an Alford
plea. the plaintiff does not admit
guilt., but concedes that there is
enough evidence to convict him of a
crime.

At that time. Biggs issued a court
order. specifying that Mary Kellogg
would have to feed and adequately
care for all the animals on her
property within six months.

Those conditions were bolstered
after both Kelloggs entered Alford
pleas to new charges of cruelty to
animals in February.

They were ordered to reduce
their 260-head herd to 200 by April
30. 130 head by May 30. and 100
head by July 9.

Mary Kellogg was sentenced to
four davs in jail for the offense.

MISSED
YOUR PAPER?

Call your local representa-
tive if you are having
newspaper delivery
problems.

WHITEHALL
Pete Rutan—287-3744

DEER LODGE
Pat Kittel—846-1223

DILLON
Georgia Thomas—
83-2041

or 1-800-877-1074
ext. 556

The Montana Standard

( The Montana Standard



l l ‘..I i uz_—lzct[. [

- tit
-21 1Yunj ueyueld p £y,
Kauwio))e pue sis0a s Jouoiiad
pieMme UROD 3Y) ‘passuusip
3q 520u)uas Jref Juturentas ayy
ey Suiyse S| im Sy *saduels
-WINDID 383y JO asnedaq]
"3383 94} JO d0MISN[
ap £q wWwuoo Joj ajqemo]
-Je 93Uajuas WInWIXew 3y} sy
youym jrefuy Lep suo uep alow
paalas aAey siouonnad a4l
ety Kes 0} uo $303 1am |
hep | quaw
-uostaduni yfons pue g | § *ased
auo Aue uf pa2dx3 0y Jou Juy)
4ans L1104 10 wawuosdu 10
auy) £q sidwizyuod 1o ystund
Lo sopsnf vy, ‘sares yoiym
V3t 31 JO p0p-01-¢ uoh
-33% ) UY PIVILINOD ASOLY JO
$520X3 11 3¢ (iuow 43d $3oua)
-uas Lep saly pue Lep a0m))
AU ;YY) 5S1B)S OS[B 1AM B |,
(YOW)apoD jeutun: )
euvjuoy sy Aq pannbai
s Suam uy woyy Judserd

souonnad ot isuwede apuw
ad1eyo jeunsoj ue 12A2u sem
atoy ety sadaye M oy,
UNOD Ise} N e
Kyadoad o uo s3s101} JO prayy
8611 —adM U ) PALIS
SIOPIS UYO[ UDPIBAA [EUilly
"SI3UMO 119Y) JO Satueu I
putuoissussod noyugspenr
i je st e Kjddas you pro aoy
P wtdlshs Juizedd pauuepd ¢
Jaeyjou pip Aoyl uonppt .|
“9§1] 01 paiap
-10 a5aw. Ko spodas Aeuisa
13 gt)) a1 10u pip s3dogay

241 1oy ayy 0y 3uiplod
-0V "3DUDJUIS N} JO suonip
-102 3t im dduetjdinios-uou
303 11102 jo 1dwduod uy 3q vy
s38oypay) apipajns pey s34,

. 2w ek
CALY 23U} DDUDJUIS S IAIIS
*,y sem 3301133 wiesj i apym
duig) e e SAeP AL 20UIIS 13y
DA 105 0} PASUS sum ooy
Kimpy csadseyo Ljjenid jew
-{UE 1A UOHIO3UNOD U 7661
12QUIBAON Ul UN0D 3y £q 198
suonipuod ay £q spiqe o} aIn
-t s huauos jeuugd 10)

sl ol - Rl ¥ |

[eef ug syyuows xis 0} 1IN0 321}
-snf £luno)) adpo493(i-epuod
-BUY/ U PIOUIIUIS |YOuI UM
ooy urenpip pue Lsep
"PAsSIUSIP 3G S30UAUIS YY) Lo
swiy Juiniewias ) ey syse
WM ) sy pue g je3ag oy
pPa3oxa unod jo 1dwajuod 10
533ojja3] ayiuo pasodui saouay
-uas a) Jum 3y oy duipiod
-oy-syuopuodsal atf) se s33ig
Juie1107] 328 J Y] JO IdISN{
PUE SIOUUO) Wi UARDI0JUY
MU JO JOHID) SAEU M A |,
‘@doppay) wenpan pue Liepy
10 J{eYaq U0 YIam SH{L D10
§,14N00) 12INSICE B Jo 4910
Kuno) adpor1ascy-epuodtuy
ayy wi snd10 seaquy Jo 1M v
POy e A UIAY Aoulony
1ALLAN JIR)S LappaT
auypusyy yusay Lg

© e e A

 s1id109 seagey JO M
| S8;i} 1sAme] s.9|dnoH

patueu jaigyd aaijod dr |

- o A

A

\

Er?

- ‘Japea’ epuooeuy



The Montana Standard, Butte, Sunday, January 10, 1993—3

7 Ranchers claim jail, fines
assessed unconstitutional}

-Two Deer Lcdge Valley ranchers
sentenced to fines and jail time for
contempt when they did not comply
with a court order to properly care
for their horses are claiming they
were unconstitutionally imprisoned.

Mary Kellogg was sentenced to
five days in jail every month for six
months and $600 in fines. Her hus-
band, William. was sentenced to
three days in jail every month for
six months and fined $360.

Justice of the Peace Lorraine
Biggs sentenced them Nov. 12,
when she found they had failed to
follow a court order to decrease the
herd or provide reports of monthly
veterinarian reports on the animals’
condition.

The case began more than a year
ago, when the county animal con-
trol officer reported some of the
horses on the Kellogg land wera
starving.

Kevin Vainio. attorney for the
Kelloggs, filed a writ of habeas
corpus in district court Thursday ai-
leging they have been imprisoned
illegally. The action names Biggs
and Anaconda-Deer Lodge Chief of
Law Enforcement Jim Connors.

The Kelloggs were scheduled to
begin serving jail time in Decem-
ber, but that was delayed because
of illness, Connors said Thursday.

Vainio's filing says his clients
nevey received sy formal charges
in writing, and he quotes state stat-

-utes that limit contempt sentences

from justice court: “Such fine not
to exceed in any one case, $100 and
such imprisonment. 1 day.”

The Kelloggs have requested a
hearing before a district court
judge, and asked that the judge re-
lieve them of ‘‘the unconstitutional
and uniawful restraint on their
liberty,” and nullify the sentence.

Powell County court




TESTIMONY OF THE

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERYWATRONDICIARY COMMITTEE

ON HOUSE BILL 121, FIRST READING ~ gy o o

1

<
BEFORE THE SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEENE —2—= 3=
BiLL N B

x}

" MARCH 5, 1992

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT ESTABLISHING A GROSS
NEGLIGENCE LIABILITY STANDARD FOR CERTAIN DAM OWNERS;
EXTENDING THE LIABILITY STANDARDS TO CERTAIN DAMS IN
ADDITION TO PERMITTED DAMS;  EXTENDING THE LIABILITY
STANDARDS TO NONFEDERAL DAMS ON FEDERAL PROPERTY;
ESTABLISHING A PENALTY; AMENDING SECTIONS 85-15-107 AND 85-

15-305, MCA; AND REPEALING SECTION 85-15-501, MCA."

The Department of Natural Resources and Conservation (DNRC) supports House
Bill 121. |t is the result of a thorough review of Montana’s laws and regulations
concerning the safety of dams by the Legislative Water Policy Committee. The DNRC
participated in that review and concurs with the Water Policy Committee proposal.

This bill addresses the fact that little precedent has been established in the courts
regarding the liability standard to be applied to owners of dams in Montana. Further, the
Montana Dam Safety Act establishes a negligence liability standard for only those dams

having operating permits from the DNRC. As such, it falls short in addressing a liability

standard for many Montana dams since operating permits are issued only on high-hazard
dams -- those larger than 50 acre-feet and where the loss of life is likely if the structure

should fail
A

The Dam Safety Act was passed with the "carrot' of a negligence liability standard
as an incentive to high-hazard dam owners to obtain operating permits. That is, high-
hazard dam owners having obtained an operating permit become immune from damages
uniess found negligent. House Bill 121 proposes to extend this "carrot" to other types of
dams as a means to better assure their safety. More specifically, it would apply a
negligence liability standard to dams constructed, operated, and maintained under the
supervision of an engineer, including private dams located on federal land.

This legislation also deals with the liability situation created when a landowner
places a home or other structure downstream of an existing dam. Other states have
wrestled with this encroachment problem which is certainly not unique to Montana. A few
have provided powers to local governments to zone areas below an existing dam to
exclude homes or to deny subdivisions of land below a dam. In contrast, House Bill 121
provides that, if such a dam subsequently fails, the downstream landowner must prove
that the dam owner was grossly negligent before the dam owner can be found liable for



any damages. Under current law, if homes or other structures are placed below an
existing dam, it results in the dam being classified as high-hazard and requires the dam
owner to comply with established minimum state standards of configuration, operation,
and maintenance. The proposed legislation serves to balance the increased cost to a
dam owner of assuring the safety of a dam that, absent the new homes or structures,

would not be subject to such costs.

The Department supports the proposed legislation and concurs with the
amendments added during House action on the bill.

Page 2



SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE
4wl NO._=D

are_=-SA3 |
BiiL NO.__ Y\ B\ |

LY B YR PIN

38121 Rep. Fagg Support X March 5, 1993
Jo Brunner, Executive Director, Montana Water Resources Association

Mr.Chairman, members of the committee, for the record, my name is Jo
Brunner, and I am the Executive Director of the Montana Water Resources
Association

Mr. Chairman, the Montana Water Resources Association is encouraged that
this legislation, in Section 2 recognizes the benefits and importance of
storage facilities, and that one great impediment to further
construction to such facilities of any significant size is the liability
related to the structures.

We appreciate the language stating that any structures below the dam
ought to be responsible for such actions.

As you are well aware the definition of 'high hazard’ (class 2) dam
does not necessarily mean that the dam is structurally unsafe. Or that
the owner is not complying with the laws relative to maintaining the
dam. It means simply that a life could be lost should the dam be topped,
or breached, or malfunction, '

When a dam is defined as high hazard, the owner of a previously defined
structurally safe dam, must make at his own expense, changes and
improvements to be in compliance with high hazard dam safety standards.

However, even then, it is almost 100% impossible for dam owners within

that classification to get liability insurance, no matter how
structurally sound the dam is.

This bill may not increase the availability of insurance for the dams,
but it will lessen the liability for the owner by requiring the
downstream builder to accept responsibility for their actions..

Perhaps those words are the key --- to accept responsibility for ones
actions.

Dam owners who have abided by the law in construction and maintenance of
the dams must accept liability for the structure. They are not asking
for a lessening of that liability.

Those who move below an existing dam, must take responsibility for their
actions. Our society seems quite adept at blaming others for decisions
made should that decision prove less than beneficial.

Owners of existing dams, safely constructed or rehabilitated, are put in
the position of not having the protection of liability insurance because
of actions over which they have no control. And, in essence, liable for

the actions of those causing the liability.

We ask that you do pass this bill as printed and presénted this day.



Directors:

Wade Dahood
Director Emeritus
Monte D. Beck
Thomas J. Beers
Michael D. Cok
Michael W. Cotter
Karl J. Englund
Robert S. Fain, Jr.

Victor R. Halverson, Jr.

Gene R. Jarussi
Peter M. Meloy
John M. Morrison
Gregory S. Munro
David R. Paoli
Paul M. Warren
Michael E. Wheat

4

oubane FrialFay,

ASSOCIATION. 1'3

Executive Office
#1 Last Chance Gulich
Helena, Montana 59601
Tel: 443-3124

March 5, 1993SENATE JUGICIARY COMMITTEE
EXHIBIT NO.
e -G
siL no. M B9\ i

Sen. Bill Yellowtail, Chair
Senate Judiciary Committee

Room 325, State Capitol
Helena, MT 59624

RE:

Mr. Chair, Members of the Committee:

Thank you for this opportunity to express MTLA’s opposition to HB 121, which
chaotically relaxes the standards of liability applicable to owners of high-hazard dams in
Montana. MTLA opposes HB 121 because of several concerns:

Officers:

Thomas J. Beers
President

Monte D. Beck
President-Elect

Gregory S. Munro
Vice President

Michael E. Wheat
Secretary-Treasurer

William A. Rossbach
Governor

Paul M. Warren
Governor

1. The consequences of HB 121 extend far beyond the "reasonable and prudent

landowner" identified in the bill’s purpose clause (page 3, line 24). The bill encompasses
victimized landowners, guests, even transient populations with no notice whatsoever of
the potential risks they purportedly assume. Although the Water Policy Committee
recommended a gross-negligence standard be applied only to victims who "encroach"
upon an existing dam, HB 121 applies a gross-negligence standard indiscriminately. The
bill extends far beyond the victim who, by locating downstream from an existing non-
high-hazard dam, creates for the first time the potential for loss of human life and thus
transforms that dam into a high-hazard dam. The bill extends even beyond victims who
knowingly locate below existing high-hazard dams. In fact, as the diagram on page 4 of
this testimony illustrates, the bill applies a gross-negligence standard to victims who are
completely irrelevant to the high-hazard status of dams.

2. Even if the legislature does, consistent with the purpose clause (page 3, lines

16-18) find that potential liability impedes the construction of new dams, HB 121 does
absolutely nothing to reduce that liability. Any dam constructed after the bill’s effective
date will still entail dam-owner liability to all existing property owners for negligence.
And the engineers, contractors, consultants and similar entities which build dams for

1



dam owners gain no liability protection whatsoever from HB 121. Moreover, owners of
existing dams will be no less liable for negligence on the bill’s effective date than they
were a day earlier. At best, the bill--if constitutional--merely limits additional liability"
exposure created by new landowners who arrive downstream. No insurance company
will adjust its liability premiums on the basis of such imponderables. Not surprisingly,
the State of Montana--which owns a quarter of all high-hazard dams--predicts that HB
121 will have no fiscal impact on expenditures (self-insurance, claims, etc.).

3. HB 121 leaves the interpretation of dam or reservoir "failure" (page 4, lines
18-19; page 5, line 1; page 5, line 6; page 5, line 9) to Montana courts and, by doing so,
may actually subject owners to more, not less, liability. The structural "failure" of a dam
or reservoir apparently differs from the operational failure of an owner. Consequently, a
dam owner who is only liable now for negligently allowing flows of impounded water
exceeding the 100-year floodplain may become, under HB 121, strictly liable for any
flows of impounded water, regardless of magnitude, which are due to some cause other
than structural "failure." This potential expansion of liability assumes enormous
significance in a context which includes reservoirs as well as dams, where "failure" could
mean not just the flash-flood of clean water following a dam collapse but also the slow
underground seepage or above-ground leakage of pollutants.

4. HB 121 leaves the interpretation of "downstream" (page 5, line 7; page 5, line
10) to Montana courts and, by doing so, may actually subject dam owners to more, not
less, liability. In the diagram attached as page 4 of this testimony, cabins A, B, and C
are all located downstream from the dam. But HB 121 apparently treats the person who
"placed" cabin A far outside the projected flood area no differently than the person who
"placed” cabin B within the hydraulic shadow and the person who "placed" cabin C within
the 100-year floodplain. A court forced to distinguish between the three, and also faced
with HB 121’s emphasis on the risks willingly accepted by victims, would likely apply
"downstream" to only to cabin C and the well-publicized 100-year floodplain. Moreover,
by confining the term "downstream" to dams, HB 121 ignores the potential application of
the bill to underground seepage or above-ground leakage from reservoirs.

5. HB 121 will dramatically increase the litigation resulting from failure-related
injuries or property damage because it gives Montana courts no guidance in determining
whether victims were injured "as a result of a structure being placed downstream from
the existing dam" (page 5, lines 11-12)--an enormously subjective determination,
especially in the context of a bill which relies on the willing acceptance of risks by those
victims, and especially since the term "structures” includes highways, stores, parks,
campgrounds, and similar facilities designed to attract transient populations. Because a
quarter of Montana’s high-hazard dams are state-owned, and because the state’s
maximum liability is limited to $1.5 million, HB 121 will also force citizens victimized by
a state-owned dam into fascinating new legal territory: How should courts divide a
single sum among victims who were required to prove different degrees of fault?

6. HB 121 violates constitutional principles of equal protection if it discriminates
irrationally between victims who "place" a "structure" before the construction of a high-

hazard dam and victims who "place” a "structure" below an existing high-hazard dam,

2



even though both categories of victim produce identical results vis a vis owner duties.
HB 121 also violates constitutional principles of equal protection if it irrationally
discriminates between victims who "place" a "structure” below an existing high-hazard
dam before the bill’s effective date and victims who do so after the bill’s effective date,
even though both categories of victims produce identical results vis a vis owner duties.
HB 121 also violates constitutional principles of equal protection if it irrationally
discriminates between property owners and victims who merely visit property. And there
is simply no rational possibility that HB 121, by introducing such discrimination, will
contribute to lower liability premiums or new construction of dams.
Example: Victim A builds his home within the 100-year floodplain before
construction of the dam--which, because of Victim A, is denominated a high-
hazard dam. Victim B builds her home "downstream" from the existing dam but
well outside the 100-year floodplain.
Example: Victim A buys property "downstream" from an existing high-hazard dam
and moves into a home which was built before the effective date of HB 121,
perhaps even before construction of the dam. Victim B long ago bought property
"downstream" from an existing high-hazard dam but only builds her home there
after the bill’s effective date.
Example: Victim A buys recreational property "downstream" from an existing dam
and visits that property often but never "places" a structure on that property.
Victim B, an out-of-state motorist, drives on a highway which was "placed" below
an existing dam and stops at a similarly "placed" store for food and gasoline. The
same dam "failure” kills them both.

7. HB 121, by unilaterally shifting the financial risks of negligence from dam
owners to current property owners, would reduce the value of downstream property
owners. In this regard, note the complaints of dam owners in amending House Bill 84
that the mere connotations of the term "high-hazard" scare away potential buyers.

More than 80 high-hazard dams in Montana face a July 1, 1995, deadline for meeting
safety standards. The projected cost of rehabilitating state-owned dams alone exceeds
$200 million. Few current owners of high-hazard dams insure the actual risks those
dams pose. The Water Policy Committee publicly worried about the apparent inability
of DNRC to enforce inspection requirements. Current DNRC policies tol€rate
substandard spillways. Alerted by these warning signs, and confronted by dam owners
who seek to insulate themselves from liability for negligence, this committee should
demand clear objectives and precise language from the proponents of HB 121. MTLA
believes that the bill needs more of both.

Thank you for considering these comments. If I can provide additional information or
assistance, please notify me.

Respectfully,

/?&%@ % ) \LpQQ s i@ﬂ‘

Russell B. Hill, Executive Director -
e



%X/ﬁv\x«\
b Xxxx

P

> X X

* . Xy
Can T g ey X
= *x >
wioydoypse 3 ok QY
B0 ‘
i i i 2N

2 \ -] D, - Q|

= VR geed P

x .
T = c ¢,,U.B,Qﬂ1,
X o > " .}d )ﬂV ,J : .

A X
Xxxxx %%%
X Y X %X w ¥ %*

Vv

v

;a@w o3I\ GVHOE(]
mr\.m!m ;f.rv., ; : |

e

pno e




DATE RX-N-S73

SENATE COMMITTEE ON Q N el
BILLS BEING HEARD TODAY: \\v R oa Y i{\ R aas W
N og S o\v\x i v mea W ey
Bill  check one
Name Representing No. Support Oppose
L /M,/ o) /5”/%4,/ A A D Coenct— Ay
CC( 4 Jrl DN R (_J H>12 v’
Z/w/wd, Z S iry ONIR L AR s 2. —
/ s /< /ﬁj G ST /’/“/I B in e, ‘//9//' (s 325
DM@WV Soms- D72 SEL| 1L~
"‘"‘47{}?:" 7%/7/4»- Y S{L// 552 v
e _ |
Q\J %«) P\ Hﬁ ' ’ N&r:@ Tﬁ,‘?a\ /,/wb/@«, /L; w | HA 21 —

£, (\’mé) flasel] | Y NWSelieesy o]
.\,Aw [AN (oo ftade ™NT AN |
VJM e // Do b M7 |3 93|27
%"((O\’(Oé( ﬂ’(f gg& \/
, '/7/ il 7%%%4 VY A
’/37 Zcte L c/,ar/ /@/ e A7 Ty |
///JL //,%zf // / / Pz Y|
/)6/4"" CG/’?/?ﬂ ]A« Qﬁwrt«/ .w Assp VARSI /

VISITOR REGISTER
PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH COMMITTEE SECRETARY

Flo



DATE 2-5-%

SENATE COMMITTEE ON

BILLS BEING HEARD TODAY: _u¢ (24 39>, 929 =g

Ju DA AR

Bill Check One
Name Representing No. Support Oppose
T (14 <4 Wsad |
7=
VISITOR REGISTER

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH COMMITTEE SECRETARY

Flo






